Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2017 11:55 AM

To: ‘piersonc@nyassembly.gov'

Subject: Letter to Leadership: (1) Legislative Law Article 5-A Commissions on Gov't

Administration & State-Local Relations; (2) requested meetings to prevent repeat of
constitutional, statutory, & legislative rule violations re: fiscal year 2017-18 budget
Attachments: 2-6-17-ltr-to-leadership-with-enclosures.pdf

TO: Coleen Pierson, Legislative Director to Assemblyman Al Graf/ranking member-Assembly Codes Committee &
member-Assembly Judiciary Committee

Thank you for confirming receipt of the below e-mail. As discussed, please furnish the attached letter to Assemblyman
Graf. Asindicated below, it is posted on CJA’s website, www.judgewatch.org. Likewise, the VIDEOS of my January 30"
and January 31 testimony at the Legislature’s budget hearings on “Local Government Officials/General Government”
and “Public Protection” — and CJA’s citizen-taxpayer action laying out the unconstitutionality, statutory violations, and
violations of Senate and Assembly rules with respect to the legislative budget, judiciary budget, and executive budget.

| am available to answer questions — and to give further testimony, under oath. Appropriate, responsive action is
ESSENTIAL.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-421-1200

www.judgewatch.org

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Monday, February 6, 2017 3:32 PM

To: 'flanagan@nysenate.gov' <flanagan@nysenate.gov>; 'speaker@nyassembly.gov' <speaker@nyassembly.gov>; 'Carl
Heastie' <cehbronx@gmail.com>; 'scousins@nysenate.gov' <scousins@nysenate.gov>; 'kolbB@nyassembly.gov'
<kolbB@nyassembly.gov>

Cc: 'jdklein@nysenate.gov' <jdklein@nysenate.gov>; '‘bonacic@nysenate.gov' <bonacic@nysenate.gov>;
'hoylman@nysenate.gov' <hoylman@nysenate.gov>; 'WeinstH@assembly.state.ny.us'
<WeinstH@assembly.state.ny.us>; 'montesanom@assembly.state.ny.us' <montesanom@assembly.state.ny.us>;
'lanza@nysenate.gov' <lanza@nysenate.gov>; 'savino@nysenate.gov' <savino@nysenate.gov>;
'squadron@nysenate.gov' <squadron@nysenate.gov>; 'Lentol)@nyassembly.gov' <Lentoll@nyassembly.gov>;
'grafa@nyassembly.gov' <grafa@nyassembly.gov>; 'marchione@nysenate.gov' <marchione@nysenate.gov>;
'kaminsky@nysenate.gov' <kaminsky@nysenate.gov>; 'MagnarW@nyassembly.gov' <MagnarW @nyassembly.gov>;
'friendc@nyassembly.gov' <friendc@nyassembly.gov>; 'gallivan@nysenate.gov' <gallivan@nysenate.gov>;
'bailey@nysenate.gov' <bailey@nysenate.gov>; 'murphy@nysenate.gov' <murphy@nysenate.gov>;
'‘PeopleC@nyassembly.gov' <PeopleC@nyassembly.gov>; 'johnsm@nyassembly.gov' <johnsm@nyassembly.gov>;
"TitoneM@nyassembly.gov' <TitoneM@nyassembly.gov>; 'errigoj@nyassembly.gov' <errigoj@nyassembly.gov>;
'cyoung@nysenate.gov' <cyoung@nysenate.gov>; 'lkrueger@senate.state.ny.us' <|krueger@senate.state.ny.us>;
'farrellh@nyassembly.gov' <farrellh@nyassembly.gov>; 'OaksR@nyassembly.gov' <OaksR@nyassembly.gov>;
'abinantit@nyassembly.gov' <abinantit@nyassembly.gov>; 'RyanS@nyassembly.gov' <RyanS@nyassembly.gov>;
'kavanaughb@nyassembly.gov' <kavanaughb@nyassembly.gov>; 'jacobs@nysenate.gov' <jacobs@nysenate.gov>;
'simotasa@nyassembly.gov' <simotasa@nyassembly.gov>; 'Pretlo)@nyassembly.gov' <PretloJ@nyassembly.gov>;
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